To: Underwriters Laboratories Inc.

From: JCM TECHNOLOGIES, S.A,

Date: 220711

Subject: FCCID

Dear Sir or Madam:

request to have certain FCC exhibits held confidential T CC D USZ -~ RBAND-OS

We request that the FCC cerlification exhibits noted below be held as confidential pursuant to 47 CFR Part 0.479.
The information noted with an “X" under “"Request Confidentiality” is considered to be a trade secret. This information

is not available from any other public source:

Request Not
Exhibit Confidentiality = Confidential
Schematic X
Block Diagrams X
Operational Description X
Parts List X
Tune-up procedures
Internal Photographs ' X
User Manual® X

Note:

Why the information is considered trade secret

Because it is part of the intellectual property of
JCM TECHNOLOGIES, S.A.

'Internal photographs may be held as confidential only if the device Is sealed and would be destroyed upon disassembly or if the
device was installed in a localion such that it is accessible by a licensee or designated service technicians.

2User Manual may be held confidential if highly technical and not generally provided to the public.
3Cerlain software-defined radio and scanning receiver exhibils may be considered confidential without supporting documentation.

The following exhibits are not to be held as confidential.

Test Reports
RF Exposure Reporls

External Photographs

FCC ID Labels )
Aftestation Statements
Cover Letlers|
Test Setup Photos:,
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Regards, E
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JUAN CAPDEVILA MAS™
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GENERAL MANAGER
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